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P.'\RIS!l OF O?.L:SJ'INS 

BEFORE NE , personally came and appeared 

JOHN Hi\NCHES'rER 
··:own Narshall 
Clinton, Louisiana 

who , after being duly sworn, deposed and said : 

I 
I 

I ., 
I 
! 

During the time of the Civil Rights demonstrations , I ·I 
can remember that my attention \·las called . to a cadillac that \·ias 
parked c l ose to the voter Registrar's Office . I don ' t remember 
exactly how my attent i on was called to the car , and I don't 
r emerober exact l y where i t was parked, but it \•las i n the vic i nity 
of the Registre~r ' s office . I don't remerober exact l y how , but I 
r~member finding o~t some way that the. car \va ~ from the Intern a-

1 
t~onal Trade Mart ln Ne\v Or l eans . I t lS poss~ble that I could 
have che cked it out through our Sherif f ' s office or I may have 1 
gone ,up and talked to the people in the car and got t he informatior· 
from t hem . It is h ard for me to r emember exac tly hm.; . I d o 
r emember mentioning t o someone, but I don ' t kno\•i exact l y \·,,ho , thai: 
the cadillac was from the International Trade Nart in Ne;.; orleans. 
I also remember the joke b ei ng said t!kJt they were se lling bananas 
b ut I don ' t know whether I said it or someone e l se said it . There 
was always a bunch of people around and I don 't know who cou l d 
have been around at the time . There were a l ways people ~oming 
a nd going and stoppi ng and talking and l ook i ng . · 

I c an remember that there \·iere two peop l e i n the car 
and both were i n t he front seat . The one on the driver ' s side 
was we ll dressed with a white shirt and tie . He was neat. The 
main thing I reme~Jer about the man was that he had gray ha i r . 
It was a goo 't of hair and it wasn ' t thin . He did not have a 
hat or . re looked tall and well built from \vhat I cou l d te l l 
from seeing him in the car . Possibly 6 feet or better .. I don ' t 
remeniller much abo.ut h i s comp l exion . I ·,·;ould say that from pictures 
I have seen in the papeJ: of CI.Z\Y StF\\V that he ·resenill l e d CLAY SE.'\~·T I 
quite a bit. I wou l d say this mostly from his build and his hair . t 
They are the main things that I remember about h im . I feel that I I 
must have -,.;alked up to the car and taLked to the man on t he I 
driver ' s side , but I can ' t ~e sure and I really can ' t be certain. 
I feel that HENRY EP..RL PALEER must h2ve told me to chec~ it o~t i. 
and I must have ;,vclk€c1 up to the car and talked to the n<1n a:-1('"'.. tH:: ! 
told rne that he was from_the International Trade Mart in ~sw I 
Orleans , but I can ' t be sure . I don't believe that a 10 ~8 I 

I (vehi.cle registration c~ eck ) ~as r~n on the car so the info must I 
have been given t0 ree by the ma n in the car . I only wo u l d have I 

~~~~talked to the ~a~ behind ths wheel and not to the othe= man on ~llcj 
p assen;er ' s side. All I can rerne!Pber c1bout the m3n on the I 

I 
\1 i 
II I 
li -l- I ,, 
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I passenger sid e is that he was not as well dressed as the rea n o n ! 
~ 1:"-h e driver 1 s .::ide . I can't r eil1ember 2bOL't h~:..rr b e co use I t..:o ~ld no t i 
~~~~~bean in~erested i n ni~ ac all unless ~he dr~ve~ did not che ck~ 

On the day th a t the cadillac \·ia s he re I don ' t r e~ ~~:l}: -~ · 
anv t hing abqc:t ti:e registration J.ine s ·that d ay . I kne\·i EST~~ - · ~ ~ I 
l'!Ol<Gl'.H,- but: I can't re;;-,ember seeing him in the registration line II 

a t a particulcor t ime . PAL!·1ER to l d me about him comi ng up to the 
j Registrar ' s office , but I can ' t remember exactlY. when . . I had no 

I 
set time to get there or leave so I can ' t remerober exactly \·/hen 
t he cadil l ac came to my attention. I feel like it \;as before -
dinner and it. •,;as tJ-,e first time I had seen HE:r-mY EARL that day . 

QUES'i'ION BY NR . SCIAHi3R..l\ : 

Hr . HAKCHESTER , Lieutenant Fruge and I have ta l ked t o 
HENRY El'.RL PAlklER and· HENEY EARL.. has to l d u s t hat he 
feels that on that particular day , after the c adi l lac 
was called to his attention , he told yo u to q~t a 1028 - ~~ 
on the Cadillac and he \vent into the cqf;fBe s hop for 
coffee . -He fe el s that about l~~es late1.~he cams"" l 
out of the coffee shop and that you to ld h im "DQn' t 
,;orry about ~.adi.Uac . They are not from t h e J ust i c 
Depa r tment, t;hey are from t h ef Internoti.qnal Trade Hart j. 
i n New Or l eans ." He tre n asked you \·;hat \·/ere· they 
do ing up here and you said they vere se ll ing bananas. 

ANS'\VER BY HR . HANCHESTER : 

I f ee l that HEN"RY EARL' s accoun t of what happened is 
exact l y \·iha t happened but i t was a l ong t i me ago . 

I f I wou l d have called for a 10 28 i n the car , I waul~ 

h ave had t o get it over my radio and from the- b est. I c an remember 
I ,.;auld - not have been sitting in my ca r in the hot sun . A r adio 
c heck on a car can take any,.;here from 2 minutes to 24 hours and 
you c an never te ll how fast you cou l d get one back . 

I was asked to h ang around tbe Regi strar ' s o ffice as 
much as possible dur i ng the demonit~ ations ~nd I was around there 
a l o t duri ng that t.i me . I don ' t remember s e eing the car l eave 
o r anyone going around the car . 

J OHN N.l\NCHESTER 

SWORN TO Jl.r::!:l SiJ13SCRIBED I!E?ORE llE 

THIS _______ DAY OF __________ __ ' 1967 . 

NO~ARY PLTJ :... : c 
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\Jant1ary 

ITo, 

22, 1 968 

JIN G!\RRISC;:;I , Distri.ct Attorney 

FROH: ANDREI•/ J . SCIAHBPA, Assistant Distric t Attorney 

RE : HENHY Rll.fU:.. PALJ>1ER , Clio ton , Louisiana 

MR. PAL!1ER informed me tha t J 'OHN J··I.AJ.'\fC!IES TER has recently told him 
that right around the time the black Cad i llac \·las in Clinton , he 
remembers seeing a boy \vho fit OSWALD ' s descrip tion coming out o f 
a CORE meeting in Cl inton and whm he left th2 CORE meeting , 
}lANCHESTER followed him and the car .went in the direction of 
Jackson , Louisiana. PAU•JER also informed me that he feels sure 
that CORY COLLINS was in tcw n on the day the black Cadillac was 

., .there . 

He also in formed me that Vl'.N BUSKI RK ' s secretary is MARY ANN 
SAGELY, who nmv runs a store in F~~ouisiana , and who 
give us a lot of information on ~"0 

can 

He also said the doctor that OS\··IALD mentioned \vas in the second 
register \·lhich covers from L to Z . The name lHRPJ>. rings a beTI 
in some way for him . -
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~ I June 1, 1967 (Dictated and transcribed ) 
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I
ll TO : 

~FRO»' 
JIM GARRISON, Distr ict Attorney 

ANDREW SCIAMBRA, Assista nt District Attorne y 

RE: NR. HENRY E.I\RL PALf!ilER - IN'.i'ERVIEW 'lvii'H 
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS , CLI~~ON , LOUI SIANA 
ON HAY 2 9 , 1967 

Lt . Francis Fruge a nd I talked to Mr. Palmer at 
his o ffice which i s located across the street from the Cour thouse 
in Clinton, Louisiana . 

I Mr. Palmer s aid that some time bet<.,een September 
1st and October 15th of 1963 he had o ccasion to t a l k to LEE 

I HARVEY OSWALD. Mr. Palmer said he feels very strongly t ha t it 
was in the first >·•eek of Oc t obi;>.J;_ , possibly arou nd ti-e 6th or 7th. 

I He s aid he ,.,;s the Registrar o f vo t ers a t the time and hi s office lj 

I 
was on Hain Street loc a t ed across Ue street from the Courthouse . 
Mr . Palme r said that on this particular da y there was some Civ il 
Rights a ct ivit ie s in town and the colored people had a voter 

I 
registration drive on . He said there "'as a long line of colored 
people lined up to register with him. 

Mr. Palmer said that as he l eft his office for a 
coffee break a roun d 10 : 30 in the morning he notice d 2 white men 
in line with the colored people and tha t they we r e very conspi-
cuous as the line . Nhen 

OSviALD an ESTES /';ORGAN; tha t ESTES MORGAN is from Livingston 
Pa ris!-! , born in Sun, Louisiana . Mr . Pa l mer said OSWALD anc:: l-:O~G~\1 

''e .ce in the he. lh.,ay of the building and that OSivli.LD had on e. 
T-shirt , dar;~ trousers and sneaker-type crepe sole d shoes. He 
was n ormal ly clean and shaven . Nr . Pa l mer said he pas sed o s•·iALD 
and HC£<GAN in the line and never said anything to them , and he 
walked out of hi s office on the Hay to the cafe . On his ~1ay to 
the c afe he noticed a black Cadil lac parked about 20 feet from 
the entrance to hi s building; that he noticed 2 peop l e s it ting 
in the Cadi llace , both o f whom \vere \·lhite males and were s itting 
in th e front seat . Mr. Palmer said h e was sure it was a black 
c adillac and looked to be ar0und a 1962 . He did not <·ir i te d01·:n 
the licens e nu~ber . Mr. Palmer said the Cad illac was p arked i n 
fro~t of Cochran ' s Drug Store which is ~ig h t close to hi s build - I 

1 ing . Mr . Palner said the man in the passenge r side of th e auto- · 
1 mobile had heavy eyebro<·lS anc ::his <·:as his distinguish i ng feacure j 
1 a s far as he · .. :c'...!ld sc.y . He saiC ~he oths r :::-~an v:as sitting bebinci 
U the steer i ng ~heel and was looking stra i ght ahead ; that he 

I'll 
1! 

II 
I; 

'I II 
II 
tl 

appeared to be tall a!'l.d vtas gray haLrt..:l., and had a r uCdy co:-:\?le:-: -
ion. 
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Mr Palmer sai d tha t wnen he got acro s s the street 
i someone told him t hat the Justice Department \va s watching every-

_;t~h~:t.:;:·n~g~a~n~d~a:-:t-:--:to;h:-'a~t!o.- :~ti"':"'f'l '0~_Th~te~-;':t-_~o ...,d~;;,s':'o-~~~.e~o~nc!;e~ar~r-7o~u:.:n~ld~~h .:L;;m~-c:~~5?'~-:::-";,:a:;_~~'1;.~-5:a~-~1..!0~2;_;8~ .... =ib-~ 
I ( license registrat_i on che ck ) on the bYack c adiLJ,a c. Mr . Pa l mer ·- i s aid he does not remer:tber \•ihO he told thi s to , bwutthat it COUld 
I have b e en a Nr . iv;...l\NCHES'TER \·/hO is t he present TO\•ln Harshal , or 
/ i t could have been a State Troope r ., o ::: ~::::::: ::co~..-".RQ:s&H>-J,.y---h·avo-.~n 
I J udge Joh n Rarick \ ': :: may n ave been \·lith him aL the time . Howev er 
/ ~ust does not k nov \vho he told . At any rate 1 abQut io or 15 - ­
minutes l ater the person whom h e did t el l to g e t __ a_ _;LQ28 on t._hi:' 
Cad i llac , told him as he \vas coming out of the caffee shop that 
the men in the b l ack Cadillac were not federal men -- from the -
Ju stice Deoar t ment _but He re repr esentat ives from the Internat'iona 

_ Trade ~.iart in Ne\v Orleans . Nr . Pa l mer said he asked -the man- w~· 
- in the world were they do ing here , and t he ma n said l aughingly , 
"S e lling bananas". The man then r epeated tha t h e ha d checked 
them out a nd t hat the y were from t ite I nternat iona l Tr ade Mart . 
Hr. Pa l mer said that he went back i n the bu ilding and he stayed 
in the buil d ing unti l about 1 : 00 P . M. when he le f t for lunch at 
the same cafe . He said the car \·Jas stil l the re and had not moved 

·~ n inch , and the men were stil l in the car . OSl'IALD and HORGAN we r e 
st i l l in the line wait ing to talk to Mr. Pa l mer . 

Mr . Palmer said he did not pay any particuiar 
attention t o the c a r or to the drivers a n y more . He said he 
p as s ed about 18 t o 20 feet from the car \vh e n h e notice the me n 
an d that the guy o n the pass enge r side had h eav y e yebrows; tha t 
his hair needed combing a s it \•las ru ff l e d and he did not have a 
hat on. I then showed Mr . Pa lme r a picture of DAVID FERRIE and 
he said " that tha t l ooked like the type of eyebrows that the ma n 
in t he car had" . He then put an "X" on FERRIE ' s pictur e . I then 
sho•,oed him a picture of CLAY SHAW and he said '"That is the type 
of build tha t the person appe ared to ~ave as the p er son a p peared 
tall ever, though he Has s itt ing dmvn. He had broad shoulde rs '\ 

1/ and had t he \vhi t e ha ir. " Hr . Pa lmcr said he didn ' t get a full 
\ view of the person ' s face and sa' .. l him only from an ang le from t he f 

back of tte car as his face wa s somev;hat turned as he was tal_k:!_ng J' 
to the man on the pas sen ger side of the car . Mr. Pa l mer s~:t.d 

that f rom th e p ic ture I showed him he could not positively; 
i d e n t ify th i s man as being the man in the automobile . He said 
the man was •t~ell dr e ss ed , h01.don dark clothes and had a tie on. 

Mr . Palmer said that af t er he h a d eaten he went 
t o the barber shop for a fe•,, minute s and then \•Talked on b ack to 
hi s o ffice . He passed the car l i ke he had before and t he men 
were still there b u t he did not pay any par ticular attention to 
t hem . Nr . Palmer said OS\vALD and HORGAN were stil l in line. 

I shm·;ec 1-\r . Palr.1e r a picture of OS,vALD and he 
said ~~ That ' s him 1J and put nn "X 11 on the picture . 

l·lr . Pal:cer sc.id t ha t as he ?assed OSI•ili.LD and c·lORGANI 
in th3 l ine the y didn ' t £ay 2~y~ hi~g to him and they were t2lking 

-l
l vrith sorc.e o f the Negros in the line . !·!r . Palner said he stayed 

in th e office until a~out 3 : 30 and th~~ ~ent ~o ge t co ffee again 
passing OS\·iALD and 1-:0RG?_); , .. ;ho -.. rerc still i n tr.e l ine a!"ld passing 
be 2 icd i vidua ls in the black Cadillac who were stil l sittina in I che c a < 
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Mr. Palmer s a i d that he \vent back to hi s oi:fice 
a nd MORGAN was the first o ne to come in and register Nith him . 
.NORG.'"'N showed him a Liv:'.ngston Parish Drivers Lic e ns e a nd s a id 
tha t he \-!as from J a ckson , Lou isiana . Mr. Pa lmer d i d no·t let him 
regist.er becctusc he didn ' t hav e enoug h ide n tificat ion. Hr . Palner 
said he s ent MORGAN out to ge t b et.ter identif i cation . !•;ORGAN 
then told Mr . Palmer that he knew Reeves Horgan the Stat·e Re;?e-} 
sentat i ve and t hat he was interes ted in going to l'lQ l:lC at t he 
East Louisia na State Hosp i t .a l . Mr . Pa lme r told MORGfu'\J "thatffiaybe 
he sou l d Talk to Repr esentative Morgan a nd ESTES HORGAN then l eft . 

- r.tr. Palmer S'olid th a t OS\\IAL!:J then came in and s hmved 
h i m an I. D. c a rd from fhe service. Hr . Palmer said he bel i eves 
it was a Navy I. D. card . I t had LEE H. OSivALD on it . He said 
he believes i t was a cancelled Navy I. D . card and it had a Ne\v 
Or lean s address on it . !1r . Palmer asked OSWALD why h e didn 't 
r egister b e f ore and OSWALD told him that he went into the service 
before he was o ld enough to register . QST,vALD to l d Hr . Palmer he 
,.,as l i v i ng at Jackson and had been l iving the re for 6 months wit h 
:o u w<: uoctor at the hospital. Hr . Pa l mer sa1.d OSHALD named the 

·o G>c -cor but t hat he cannot remember the doctor ' s n a m" Mr a mer-
asked OS\'IALD if the doctor Has a registered voter and OSWALD s aid 
11 Yes", but Hhen 1-tr . Pa,t_me r che cked -the va_t_er re LS<- :a<-Lon ro_,__,_, 
for the doctor ' s name he found out that the doctor was not 
r eg i stered vT i th him . Hr . Palmer then asl<ed OSivALD if he kne\v 
t he Bus 1.ness 1v1anager at the hospital o r th e ::ayor of J a ckson or 
Reeves Horgan t he State Re pres e ntative and OS\'I.'iliD s a i d h e did not 
knmv any o f t hem . Hr . Palmer then to ld OS\'iALD he \•iOU l d have t o 
get a l etter from someone a c. d<.: ><.S ' - r1.n e was l_iv ing 
_;_, v a~h~un tor 6 months before he would be able to register __u_r - J.f: he wanted -co ne c o uld r eg1.ster in NeH Orleans . OSI•IALD t o l d 
Hr. Pa-mer that ne wanted t o register w1.th hLm as he Han ted t o 
get the j ob at t he hosp i tal and Nr . Pa l mer informe d h im that h e 
did not n eed to be a registered vote r i n order to get a job at t he 
hospital. Hr . P a lme r s a id OSivALD thanked him for th i s i nformation 
and then l eft , and that was t h e last t ime he savJ OSI'!ALD . 

r<Ir . Pa l mer s a i d it ., ,as around <1 : oc or 4 : 15 P . M . 
\·Then OS\•!ALD left his of f ice . At about 5 : 45 lv1r. Palme r said he 
l eft his office and at t hat t i me the black Cadi l l a c \·tas gone . Mr . 
Palmer said that as he Ha s c l osing his off i c e GLORIA IVILSON , \·tho 
worked i n Cochran ' s Drug Store , was ju st getting off wor k and as 
h e y passed each othe r she remar k e d to Hr . Palmer "Your Civil 
Rights \1orkers are r i ding better tha n you are noH . " Hr . Palmer 
asked her \vhat she meant and she said that that boy in line Hith 
the " Niggers " got i n tha t black Cadillac .;~_an d l e ft with i t. ~lr . 

Palmer said that he is sure tha t if v;e vJOU l d have talk eel to f.lrs e 
Cochr a n vTe co u ld have go t ten all tb.e information a nd i dentific-a=--1 
tion we '\.,auld have n eed ed as thev \-;ere loc.k i ng -at the Cadillac I - I which \·:as parked direct l y in front of the drug store all d ay ~ong . j 
He said that knof,·Jing the 2 \·:o:.1e n he fee l s sure that thA~/ mav nav ~ . 

- I even t alked to the people in the car . He said, ho<.·lever , that I 
I 

Hrs . Cochr a n died in the last ?art of 1964 andrGloria Wilson ciied l 
in 1965 , (bo t h of-natura l causes ) . ~ 

JOHN :'U'.~7CHES - ! f.·Ir . Palme r said that i-:e has talked t o 
TER the Tm~n Har shal l about the inc ident and at: one time i'L''LI\:CHES'I'E :?. 

I had told him that h e c ould ident i_fy the men -in th e car . HO\·:ever , 

I 
I 

! 
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Mr. Palmer said that he went back to his office 
and MORGAN was the first one to come in and register with him . 

II HORGAN showed him a Liv2.ngston Paris h Driv e rs License and said 
that he was from Jackson, Lo uisiana . Mr. Pa l mer did not l et him 

. ~ b h d'd ' t h h "d t "f " t" 1 reg~sL.er ecause e ~ n ave enoug ~ e n ~ ~c a ~on. JVIr. Pa mer 
said he sent HORGAN out to ge t b et ter ident ification . MOHGAN 
then told Mr . Palme r that h e kn e 1v Reeves Morgan the Stat-e Re f;? e -} 
sentative and that he \Vas interested in going ~ 
East Louisiana State Hospital. 1-'ir. Palmer told MORGA..I\l" that ma ybe 
he sould talk to Representative Mor gan and ESTES ~iORGAN then l eft . 

--- Nr. Palme r S3.id th a t OS\vAJ.!J then came i n and showed 
him an I-D . c ard from tl'ie service . Mr. Palmer said he believes 
it was a Navy I-D. c a rd. It had LEE H. OS\vALD on it. He said 
he believes i t was a cancelled Navy I. D. c ard and it had a New 
Orleans address on it. Mr. Palme r asked OSWALD why he didn ' t 
register b e fore and OSi·TALD told him that he 1·1e nt into the service 
before he was old enough to register . QSi•IALD told Mr . Palme r he 

I 

was living at Jackson and had b een l iving there for 6 months with- -
some uoctor at the hospital. Mr . Pa l mer sa~d OSivALD named t he 

·q_G>ctor but that he cannot rememb er tt1e doc ·tor ' s name> Mr a l mer--
aske d OSWALD if t h e doctor was a registered voter and OSWALD said 
11 Y€5 11 

1 _but when .Hr . Pa_,L_me r cnecKea t l e vo_t~r re ~s ~ Ul ru.L.L:> 
for the doctor's name he found out tha t the doctor was not -
registered wi th him . Nr . Palmer then asl<ed OSHALD if he knew 
the Bus~ness 11anager at th e hospital o r the ::ay·or of Jackson or 
Reeves Morgan the Sta te Representative and OSH.:U.D said he did not 
knOiv any of t hem. Mr . Pa l mer then to l d OSIV!l.LD he l•lOUld have to 
get a letter from someone at ctt..:l\..S c HI I e was · living 
~u v~_' .:oun tor 6 months b e tore he would be able to r e giste r _QX 

i"f he wanted t o ne could reg~ster i n Ne w Orleans . OS\•IALD t old 
Hr . Pa.lmer t hat he lvanted to r egister lv~th h ~m a s he v1ante d to 
get the j ob at the hospital and Nr . Palmer informed him that he 
did not need to be a registered vote r in order to get a j ob at the 
hospital . Nr . Palmer said OSI·/ALD thanked him for this info:::mation 
a n d t hen l e f t, and t hat wa s th e l ast time he sm.; OSHALD. 

' 
Mr. Palme r s a id it .,,as around 4 : 0C or 4:15 p . l'i. 

Hhen OS,'IALD l eft his office . At about 5 : 45 Hr . Pa lmer said he 
l eft his office and at that time the black Cadillac Has gone . l'lr . 
Pa l mer said that as he was c l osing his o ff ice GLORIA IHLSON , Hho 
worked in Cochran ' s Drug store , l•tas just getting off wor k and as 

_hey passed each other she r emarked to Nr. Palmer 11 Your Civil 
Rights lvorkers are riding better than you are n ol-l . " Nr . Palne r 
asked her t.. .. ,hat she meant and she said tha t that boy in line lvith 
the "Niggers " got in that black C adillac ~_and left wi·th i t . f-Ir . 
Palmer said that he is sure that if we 1vould hav e talked to.-1:1r.s . 
Cochran ,,.,e could have gotten all the infor:na:tion a nd i d e nti f ica --- 1-
tion we would have n eeded as they •.-;ere loc.king -a t the Cadi llac I 
t..·lhich >·:a s parked directly in front of the drug store a ll day l ong . , 
He said t hat knot;~ing the 2 woi>1 eP.. he feels sur.:! that thAy ll'.3.V have: - I even t a l ked to the ;:?aople in the car . He sai.d , ho~ .. ,ever , that I 
Nrs. Cochran died in the l ast part of 196~ andcG J.oria Wil~on d i eci ! 
in l965 , (bo t h of-na tur a l causes). ~ 

Nr . Palmer s aid that n.e has ta l~ed to JOHN I'Ll'.~TCHES -1 
TER th e To;vn Harshal , about the incident a~ci. a c. one time f.lPt~CHESI'=:2. 
had told him that h e cou ld identdy tit:; roen .in the car . Hoo;.-;ever, I 

I 
I 
I 

! 
' 

--
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II a fter the Ga:c r lson inv estigat i on h it t he p aper s NJ.\ i\Ct-i2 5'I'ER told '\ 
Mr. Palmer that he could not i dentify the me n in the car . Mr . / 
Palmer said tha t he \-JOuld talk to some of the people around tO\vn 
to see if he could get some in formation a!Jout \-:ho might reme mber 
the i ncide nt. 

Jl'lr . Palme r said he has al s o talked to BILLY KLINE 
who said he vague l y remembers the automcb i le . 

I Hr . Pa lmer said he also talked t o Mrs . Watson who 

I 
HOuld have run a 1028 on the automobi l e as it ,.;ould have bee n her 
job in the Sheriff's Office to do so . HoHev e r , she does not 
remember t he c ar . 

Jl'l r . Palmer said that Mr . Phelps who is the Ma yor 
of Clinton may have seen the a utomobi l e parked in front of 
Cochran's Drug Store tha t d ay as it \Vas parked directly a cross 
the street from his garage . 

Hr . Palmer pointed out the CLAY SHAW s first cousin 

. 

( h_e,r father and Cla;• Sha\V are brothers) i s marri ed to ~VILLIE JOE 
YARBOUGH Hho is on e of the 5 Town Councilmen o f Clinton; tha t 
she was living in Clinton in 1 963 a nd is stil l living th ere as 

~ -~f;a;r;;~a~s~h~e~~k~n~o-'~vs;;·~~ri;e~r~~n~am~·~e~~i-s~D_o_r~. ~-·s~~s~h~a~H~a~n~d~s~h~e~'~"-o~r~k~s~~i~n~t~h~e-----­Clinton Bank Hhich i s just 3 or 4 doors from where the black 
CaL lac was par·e~ . 

-7, / 
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June 26, 1967 

TO: JIH G.l\RRISON, District Attorney 

FROM: ANDRE\"/ J. SCIA}ffiRA , Assistant District Attorney 

-- -
RE: INTERVIEW WITH: 

NR. LEl1 He GEE on JUNE 17, 1967 
--~-- ----~~--------------~---------~~----------------------------

I talked to Mr. LRII. He GEE who is a barber in the Tov;n 

I 

I of Jackson, Louisiana. Nr. He GEE told me that in late August .or . 
earl:t September 1963 (he said it \vas kind of cool and he remember--~-

""his air conditioner \VaS not. on ) just before he closed his barber 
shop a person.....;illo he later found out \•ISS LEE . HARVEY OS\·IALD walked 
into his ba.::ber shoE and g:ot a haircut. HcGEE said that he no tic 
2m old da:t:k co l ored beat U£ car EUll UJ2 and 12ark a few f eet p~ 
the entrance to bjs sbap . The .next thing he noticed was this man 
v;alking into his barber shop and sitting do\·Jn in the chair ready 
to get a haircut. He GEE said the person at no time introduced 
himself. As NcGEE started to cut his ba ir.., tbe person sta..r:ttd 

hi~ ' aski·ng questions about East Louisiana St-ate Hospital and 
1 -wanted 12rimari ly to find out ~o;hat hind of a hospital it via s . 'Jihe I 

k l 

I 

person told NcGEE tba t: he '"as fr,..,m Nevi Orie.ans ana \vas Ollt of s..;or 
and I•JC\nted to kDO\V hmv he could go about getting a ~~at the 
hr> cniL" Mc1 RF. ' :aswru;u seemed suror ' ""'" :ibel'l he told 
him that East Louisiana Stats; Has};li:tsal ~l'las_a le.n.:t.a~ 

OSHALD rene_ated "mental hospital " and then asked Hcr.F:K ., -hore 
Were all kinds cf jobs J.n tne nos_pJ. tal . HcGEE said that it ,.,;as 

his :i.rnpressl-on tna-c u::;\.V.li.LD had just been cut of work Ctnd drove. 
straight up to Jackson and stopped at his barber shop . NcGEE sai d 
that OSWALD gave him the impression that he \•ia s not familiar at 
all with the Jackson area and also he made the C011UTU?!1t about a 
barber shop being a good place for information . OSI'IALD told .Nr::GE I 

that he needed a job right a<.;ay and he said that he didn ' t know 
any politicians in Ner.·i Orl eans that could help him. HCI:j}:J:: tb~ IL. 
told OS\-JALD that Hr. HORGAN, who is Q State Representative . might 
' be able to, help him qet a ;j.oh-a..t tbe bosoital. HcGEE then 
explained to OST;/ALD hOI:i :t:a g.at to. MOEG~sc. HcGEE said 
that it \VOS his i mpress ion that he \·;as the first person that 
OS\'7ALD had talked to in the town and that his barber shop v;as the 
first stop that OSVIALD had made. HeGEl:; tben t QlQ bim_t-bat i..t.. 

I 
i 
I \·JOUld help him if he \v·ere a reqistered voter ;i.n tbe Pal·j sb i·~lcCFP. 

he could re_g_ister 1vith 
-....j 

then told OSi'lALD that HENRY EJ'.RL PALNER 
\·;ho \·;as the P.&_c• st~ Vcters. 

HcGEE said that os;'iALD l•i2 s neatly dressed nnd did n o t 
need 01 haircut and that he could ha ve gone vii thout one. OS\•JA I.D 
hnd on a p a ir of slacks and a sport shirt. HcGEE said that 
os~·lALD ~ .. ;as ve r y nice and after he cut his hair he just got ·up . and 
thank e d him c:nd \·:alked out of the shop . ~-lcGEE said that c f t e:.::­
OS ~·Li\IJD had his ha ir cut he aske d NcGEE \·;hether he. hacl ch a ng £ :":or 
a 5 cJo ll u:::- bill 2r.d l·1cGEE told hira that hE did . HcGEE s aid t i·c t 

r 
I 

ht· c c:nnot r c:::.e!=w":i E r e ve rything that os~·iALD told him but he s ai(, t h 3;t 

- 1-
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os1·:~LD sec;med to say sc:..-lething to C.elibe~at:.ely 1:1ake J-~cGEE remember: 
him. McGEE ~aid there was no one else in t he shop at t he time as ,. 
h e ,,·as just about to close. HcGEE said that he· remembe rs OSi·JALl) I 
continua lly starin·::r at a big pictu:ce of NARTIN T.UTHER KIKG at a 
corn!i~uni~t traini:r1g school \'.:hich NcGEE h ad hanging on the via ll . 
HO\·iever , Nc"GEE said that OS \·lALD did riot co;.mnent on i t . I ilske d I 
McGEE to tell me everything that he could remember about the 
automobile and he said t hat he r ea lly neve r paid much attention J 

to i t except \·;hen it passed in f ront of his ''indow and. he may have 1 
glance d at it about 3 or 4 times when it was parked a few feet 'I 

p as t his.door (McGE~ said if he had to guess at wha t kind o f car 
it wa s he said it.was like a Nash or a kaiser). McGEE sa id ~e doe~ 
r emerrber that it l•ias old and beat up and that he doesn ' t think it ! 
,.;as a station ,.;agon . I t v;as dark in color · and h e d oesn 'tremembcr 
i f it was a Louis iana license platr! ~r not . BcGEE s-aid. that \•;hat 
did at tract his attention was an artic le on the back seat of the 
car that looke d like a baby basinette and there 1-;as a ,.;om.an 
sitting in the front seat of the car , more or l ess turned around ,. 
,.;ith her arm over the front seat as i f she were paying some 
attentio n to the basinette in the back seat . McGEE said that h e 
did not see the woman 's face at a ll, but that from what he can 
reme~~er of her appearance fr om the rear she did not look to be 
an elder l y v:oman and v;ou ld guess that 9he \·;ou l d be in her early 
20's. McGEE said tha~' he could not teil fr om her.posi~ion · in the .I 
car if she was behind the wheel of t he car or on the p assenger I 
slae. He said that she appeared to have dark ha ir . I asked McGEE I 
if he cou:I.d remerober wl1ether or not OS ~vALD drove the car away or I 
whe·<che r he got in on the pas senge r side of t 'he automobi l e· . He 
said that he d id not pay tha t much attention and the refo re could . · 
not remember . HcGEE said that t-\ORGA!)! la ter told h im that OSNALD I 
had gone to h:_s house seek ing information about the job at East 
Louisiana Sta t e Hospital. OS\'I.i',LD told NORGAN that HC GEE had t~ld) 
him about him and had give n him instructions on how t o get t o hls 
house . McGEE said it was also the only person he had eve r sent 
to HORGAN's house . ~\cGEE said tha t \•ihe n ·he ·sa;.; OSTflALD' s pictu.re 
on TV he told his wife that he look ed very familiar to him but 
that he did not knmv hi s n ame as OSWALD h a d never mentioned his 
name to him , and l<!ORGJl.N hadnot informe d him that OSWALD had beer;. 
to s ee h im . McGEE said t hat he can remember faces but that he is 
not good on .names . l'!cGEE said tha he has . n.ever heard anyone 
mention 0Si·7ALD' s n ame in his barber shop , and as far a s he knm·;s 
he d oes no t knOI·i anyone in the area 1·1ho talked to OS'iH\LD b es ides 
himse lf and MORGAN. He did sav , hOI·.'eye r , that t here were a J o t 
o f cuba n s and Lat in-Amer icans ,.;orklE!g at the hosoita l .aroun;l tha"t:l 
t ime and that he cut the hai r of some o f the m B e savd be c an 
r emember a doctorfrom Hexico \·ihO \vas a r eal g un f a natic . He us ed! 
.to c ut t he doctor ' s hair and the doctor told him that he had a II 

firing range of his m.;n in Nexico. NcGEE sa id that if he c an 
r emember correctly the doctor ' s name \•Ja s som~thing l ike " RAYAS" , 
and that he be lieved the doctor worked in the i nf irmarv a t t be · ,! 
hospital. NcGee said ti1at the doctor \•ias short , kiY!d ~£ hea-;y s et ~ 
and had a =~butch .. ha i rcu t ar:.d \·iaS in his e?.r ly 4 0's. He sa i d t h ~ ! 

doctor Kas dark and had pock marks or ~kin blemishes on h i s fa ce. 
H\? EC id he can re~eraber ar:-oth<2r Nexican ;..,:ho \·Jas big and dark c:r:d 
Y1Uscular and \·iho sold a beat to Dr . ROB!~RDs . HO\•iever , he sa y.s 
t h2t he c an_11o t remeitl])er his name . HcGEE sairl his \·iife l,•iorks a-~ 

the ;, o:spital ar:.d she has n~v·cr hea:rd anyone talk about OS~·;.M LD iE 
her departr-:en -:: . ~~:cGE::: said -: rl.::t he hus never ta l ked t o the FBI 
rega~ding thi s i~ciCent ~ 

-~- I 
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I June 1 , 196 7 (D icio end nnd C< on oc<ibed) 

I 

TO: 

FROI'-~: 

RE: 

JHl GARRISON , District Attorney 

.P.NDREI'i' J. SCIAMBRA , Assistant District Attorney 

INTERVIEW HITH HR . REEVES MORGAN OF 
CLU.TTON, LOUISIANA - May 29 , 1967 

Accompanied by Lt . Francis Fruge of the Louisiana 
State Police , I traveled to Clinton, Louisiana to talk with former 
state Representative Reeves Horgan. Mr . Horgan was a member of 
the House of Representatives from 19 52 to 1956 and again from 
1960 to 1964 from East Feliciana Parish . 

,~~~:.J-·JI o/:. ,r-_;j1f;-~~125"g~;l?t.)%l.rc!. Jlle that during the l atter part of 
S:::::~'=:'=.c;~ 1 963 ./at arouno dark/ LEE HARVEY OSI•IALD drove up to his 
home \·lhich is outside of Clinton, in an automobile which he did 
not particularly pay any attention to . He said that he heard the 
automobile drive up to his house but didn 't go to the door to 
look at the automobi. l e as he was in the back of the house 1-1hen 
he first heard a knock on t he door . Mr . Morgan told the person 
at the door to come on in and this person introduced himself as 
OSWALD . OSivALD told Mr. Morgan that he \·:anted to get a job at 
East Louisiana State Hospital i n the electrical departme nt and 
that h e had been told that there was an opening and that Horgan 
could help him get the job. OSHALD told r.1r . Morgan that he could 
do anything in the way of electrical work and that he could handle 
any j ob in the hospital in the electrical department. ' OSivAT,D 
did not mention any names and did not tell Hr . ~1organ \vhetr."r or 
no~ anyone had refer red him to Hr. Horgan , nor did he make any 
mention of knvv1ing any people in Clinton , Louisiana . OSI•IALD told 
Mr . Morgan that he was living in New Orleans at the time; that 
he had HO relatives in Clinton. Mr . Morgan s aid that most of the 
conversation ,,•ith OSI·IALD pertained to the job. Mr . Morgan said 
he told OSI•IALD what procedure to follov1 in order to get a job at 
the hospital and informed him that he should meet t he Civil 
Service requirements such as filling out an application at the 
hospit a l and applying for 2 Civil S~rv ice t est . Morgan told him 
that he ~ould look into the job at the hospital but that if there 
was an opening he felt obliged to try to get it for one of his ,I 

!I cons~ i ~~~n~~r~:~o:.~a~G a \·l~~!~s~~~u:~; .. cc::s i !n!o~r ~s:~~~~~n ~~7·'\L~ ; "" 
j it ~as a ~erson ~ho was regLs e=e c Ln his oarish and was on tb~ 
lhiotin.:; ::olls . OS~·lALD then t~rgan that "it was a sorrv state 
lj o~ affairs \{he~ a person has to ~un after a politician in ~rde~ 
!I to get a job .· · Mor-gan said that OS ~·U.l.J_/D at the time a9?ea:-ed to 1 

l[il
1 

gs t the £eel i.ng that he \·.ras ~e in; ~- iven the runaround . i'lr . Horgan! 
sa~d that h is daug~tcr , who is presently atte~ding Southe~stern : l\ Louisiar. a College ir. He.:nrr.ond , \·125 a l so in the house at tt"1A ti!':'a 

.I 
!J 
!I 
/i 
il 
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anO. l e.ter on, after ::he Prcs!.der:.t · . .;u.s shot , she remarked to her 
daddy that if she remembers correctly, that wh e n OSWALD was in 
the house talking to her father, there ''as a Homan sitting in the 
automobil e waiting for him. (Marj Morgan will be home from school 
this week and I will talk to her to see if she remembers any of 
th8 details) 

Mr . Morgan said that OSivALD had on dark pants, . 
a ,,.,eather -,,orn shirt-jacket type combinat ion and ''a s normally 
clean and shaven . 

Mr . Morgan said that he and OSI•JALD talked for about 
20 to 30 minutes. Mr . Morgan said that he r emembers OSI'IALD 
bragging very much about his ability as an electrician. Mr . 
Morgan said that in the next few days he inquired at the hospital 
to find out vlhether or not ther e \·:er e any jobs open and if there 
was any need for an electrician. Mr. Morgan said that he found 
out that officially there were no job openings at the hospita l 
but that he learned from some of the people around the hospital 
that there was a need for an electrician and that they needed 
somebody to climb poles and to do electrical work around the 
hospital . Mr . Morgan said that they eventually hired a man from 
Gulf States Utiliti es to do this type of work. Morgan said that 
several months ago ,.,hen he was working at the hospital a conver­
sation came up about OSvvALD talki.ng about going to work at the 
hospital . At that time ALII'm WOODSIDE , who \·Jorks in the Personnel 
Department at the hospital , told Mr . Morgan she sa\•1 O'SWA'LD s 

_ appl i cation in the Personnel file s at t~ hospital but at she 
does not know what ever b e came of it . Mr . Morgan said that after 
t he President \vas shot he talked to some of the peopl e at the 
hospital about \vhat h ad happened and that people frequently asked 
h im questions about OSWALD . Mr . Morgan said that he recognized 
OS\'IALD' s picture in the paper after the President ,,,.as shot and 
he said he remembers the name OSWALD because he remembe r s OSI•lALD 
introducing himself as "OS\'ll'.LD" 1-1hen he first entered his house 
and Nr . Morgan asked him if he u2s related to a man living in 
Clinton by the name of OSI•iALD CH.Z\NCE . Mr. Norgan said OSW".LD 
didn ' t give his full name until he was \·Jalking out of the huuse 
\·:hen he said his name was LEE OS\VALD. 

Mr . Morgan said that Kentwood is around 45 miles 
from C"-inton a nd many people from around the Kent•.·IOOd area come 
to Jackson to Hork in the hospit a l. The hospital is \vell-known 
around the KentHood area . 

Mr . Morga n said , that for what it is worth, he 
heard several days after the Preside nt was killed that there was 
a patient in the hospital ~;ho said on the morning or on the day 

I 
that the President was shot that the President· was going to get 
killed toda ~r . !'-lr . Norga n ...:J.o es !"'. • t ::e .:~er,.b e:r. \·.rho the person i.'/as bt:t I 

1 that it ·,,,as s c·_:>posed to 'oe a pe.t:isnt ir1 the hospital. 1· 
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January 31, 1968 

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney 

FROH: ANDREW_ J. SCIAMBRA, Assistant District Attorney 

RE: Clinton, Louisiana 

-------------~-------------------;-----------~---------------------

Jim Alcock and I interviewed COREY COLLINS who had previously 
stated to LL Fruge that he was present in C,linton, Louisiana, and 
saw t e bla car arked in front store. COLLINS said 
that if he did have ue overalls on as PALHER said he did, it 
means that this had to be either a 1'/ednesday or a Thursday which 
,;ere_hjs off daJ,rs from the hospital. He said that the girl with 
him had to be either VERLA BELL or LAURA DAVIS who is now in 

labama. He says that as best he can remember it was around two 
to three weeks after he attempted to register on August 6, 1963. 
This would make it in.late August or early September 19~ He 
said that at the time he was living in Clinton and working with . 
VERLA BELL, h~URA DAVIS, JANES BELL, HENRY BROWN, CHRISTINE WRIGHT, 
IONA HENDRICKS, MIHI FIENGOLD, and other CORE workers. The purpose 
as to register as many colored voters in the Parish as they 
ossibly could. 

COLLINS repeated that he remembers the black car parked in front of · 
the drugstore very well and that he rerne~bers thinking that it was 
an FBI. car. ·He also remembers VERLA commenting to him that he 
remarked that it may be an FBI car. COLLINS says that at that time 
there were Federal men in the area to take care of any trouble that 
ay have erupted as a result of the demonstrations and registration 
rive. COLLINS said that he was standing close to the registration 
oor as the car drove up and he best remembers this as some time 
round 10:00 in the ·morning. He said the car was headed toward 

ank Road and :earked in front o.f the drugstore. He said he 
oesn't definitely remember the make of the car but remembers that 

it was a big black exoensive looking car ,P.nd not inore than bvo 
ears old and it had four doors. _He says that he believes that 

RLA was with him trying to get the names of the people in line. 
e says he can remember seeing someone get out of the car and go 

'nto the registration line. He also says that he can remember 
eeing MANCHESTER going up to the automobile and talking with the 
eople in the automobile and someone in his party remarked that the 
ederal people looked like ·they were _trading with the enemy. He 
ointed out, however, ·that he doesn't know if this was a Federal ca 
r not since no one in the car identified themselves to anyone of 
is \vorkers. He also said that. it was customarily the procedure ·I 
or the Federal men to identify themselves to either himself or to 
orne other. CORE workers just to let them know that they were in the 
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I RE: Clit)tOn 1 Louisiana 

He said that as far as he knows these people did not identify 
themselves to anybody. 

He said that after he noticed the one fellow get out 6f the car 
and go in the registration line, he then went about his other 
duties of checking various things in town. He says at the time 
there were about twenty to t\venty-.f':ive people in line. 

COLLINS said that he remembered this black car in part~cular 
because it was the only black strange car that he had seen during 
this period. He also said that ~e seemed to remember MANCHESTER 
joining PALNER after he talked to the people in the car . . COLLINS 
said that there were .J;.l<iQ_people in the front of the car and 
couldn't be sure about the back seat and that he cannot remember 
where the person who got out o·f the. car and went into the 
registration line came from in regards to the front or back seat. 

, He said the dr.ller o...f.. the car had on a l:hght hat and had broad 
·j;bou 1 if, = mot remember the color hair he han or arwth 1.nq 
abont h · .. ,. and he seemed to be arand 45 to 50 years old. 
He said he believes the windows in the car may have been tinted 
but he can't be sure. He said the other person who got out of the 
car was younqeJ::...and was ot mect1.um height anct mect1.um nul..Lct anct was -
casuaiiY dresse d in a sense that he did not have a coat and tie o~. 

COLLINS also said that he remembers two guys sitting on the bench 
in front of the barber shop that morning. One of them \vas SCRUBBS 
DUNN and he doesn't know the name of the other person but could 
recognize him if he saw him again. He said that he only saw 
PALMER when he left the registration office but was not there when 
PALMER returned. He also was not present when the person in line 
left. 

~ 

I then showed COLLINS some pictures to see if he could identify 
any of the men that we have in our files. He immediately picked 
out a picture which I have marked s-1 and said that this was·~he 

person who q.Q!.._Q_Ut_Q_f the C<u:..<lnd went in line to register. He 
said he was very sure of this. 

. '"':< 

He then picked out a picture which I have marked s-2 and said that) 
he remembers seeing this man around Clinton some\vhere but can't be 
sure where or when. 

He then looked at a picture which I have marked S-3 and pa~se_9_ i;;:l) 
over and came back to it again and when asked if this person was 
familiar, he said the face was familiar but can't say for sure 
where he saw the man. He 'said he looks · big enough to be the man 
behind the wheel but he wou~d like to see a picture of him with a 
hat on and from the back. / 

COLLINS then said that we should check the registration date on J 
HUEY RICHARDSON as he was probably in line around that time. He 
also said that he knew ESTES-MORGAN and saw him in line around one 

' .... _._..,. .. 0 
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ut doesn't knoH if it was on the same d a y. 

e then signed the back of the pictures and I informed him that I 
ould have a statement typed for him to sign. 

The above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

COREY COLLINS 
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October 26, 1967 

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney 

FROM: ]\l\'DREH J. SCIAMBRA, Assistant D.· A. 

RE: INTERVIEW HITH COREY COLLINS 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

we have a tape recording of an intervie>v 
with COREY COLLINS which \·;ill be transcribed later and 
which says in effect that COREY was \vorking in Clinton 
with VERJ"!A BELL for. CORE during the voter registration 
drive in the SunLTner of 1963. He says he and VERNA BELL 

"'' both say that they can remember seeing the black c adi llac 
in Clinton some time within a 3 or 4 week period after he 
registered on 8/16/63. He sa id that his o~f-days were 
Hednesday and Thursday and the Registrar ' s of f ice was 
only ope n on Thursday and Friday but that it could have 
b een on a different day in the morning as he didn ' t go 
to work until the afternoon. But he seems to remember 
him being there all day on the day he saw the black cadillac. 

_(COLLINS remembers seeing DU~r< and his grandson on the benc~h 
· · in front of ·the barber shop . He said that he and VERNA did 

take down the names of everyone who was in line to register 
and did send the l ist in to CORE headquarters in New Orlean . 
He says that either he or VERNA BELL or BETTY POOLE or 
RONNIE MOORE must have sent the list to the CORE headquart rs 
in New Orleans. He said that we ~ould check with a man- -
named }mLEY in regard to the list. 

(The transcript of the ~ntire interview with 
COLLINS will follow ) 

.. I 
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Barch 14, 1968 

TO: JI!-1 GARRI.SON,· Pist;t,~t:-"·1\ttorney . . ··: ~> .~~~ ·.:~: ··,_':·~.?," ·~,~~ I • --;-- ·· 

FROH: ANDY SCIAf'JBRA, Assistant: District_ Attorney 

RE: CLINTON, LOUISI ANA 

On 3/6/?e., I interviewed VERLA BELL \·lho \<las \·Ji th 
COREY COLLINS~·whe~t:4'e;.~l;l.Jf~-qk ,Cedii].ac was ' parked in fro~t of 
the Registrat--ion O~c'e.:: :i:,n Clinton, Louisiana. ;,YERL A said 
she remembers ,. bei.ng-· there . and ··she rememb · · · · n t but 

1 , S·c·sal.q -she,..:didn't pay much attention to 
_.jl...__;~_;.;;:.:~~~d~J.;":.q;:,, po::: -iJit.· QtJ,t,.C:thaFpictures of FERRIE. and BANIST2R 

familiar" b\:1-t'~an.',e· say ·from wher·e. 

I 
t he\ 

I 
I 

She. sayq" .. that- she remembers seeing PAL.I-lER with 
HANCHESTER that day. and s.he rememb.ers MANCHESTER going up to 
c ar and talking to the p .e.ople . in .. the · car. · She says she also 
remembers hearing · somebody make the comment that the goverru-:te !1t 
is trading wi.th t:h.e enemy. 

•; I • 

She' sai.d-·that all she. can ~emember about the car is 
that it was big and .black arid that;_ she ha s no idea of · wh.a t ye ar I 

I 
I 
! 
i 

or make the s.:a·r . may have been. She says as best -as she can 
remember, she believes· the car was parked .in front of Phelp' s 
Garage (which is on opposite sides of the street). She said 
that she cann~t ;ay how long . th~ car stayed ~here ~s she 
didn't pay much attention to it. She a lso says that she 
reme~bers DUNN sittfng on the bench in front of the barber 

I 
sho:;>. : 
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:RE : Interv im·.' '.-:ith BO~~LJE DSDJL\ , E: i.'t st· Louisiana State 
Hospital - August.. 4 , 1967 

r.t. Fruge anc"i I int:: rvie,·:c d EOBiliE: DEDOc~ at the hospita l and Lt . 
Fruge has a t ape r e cordi!lg o~ ths conv2rsation. 
of tho high l ights of the cO!lV2rsation . 

The se are so1:1~ 

>·:hile l ool:ing th rough pictu!:es of pe::Jple i.n om: in vas tiga tion , 
i,·l?-S. -DLDON pickec1 ~1 t a p ic t u r 2 of LES FI2\RVEY OS \,?/~LD c.nd S3. icl tha ~ 

s .e felt def j_nite l-.!1 c: t s}· ~ ; , a nc1 talke d to him at t h2 I 
S1c said that she was ~larking i11 the Clir1ic as a 

She feel s tha t.:. sh2 t.olcJ. him \ .. ~he l~e it \·7a.s with no furtl~~ r 

co~1 \72 r SE! tion ilncl h 2 i•.r.:t lke cl _off in t h z. t. direction . J.·:n.s .. D:.::GJ:·: 
t hen lo .;:) ~.::. e d at Lt . Fruge anc1 s u. lct 
tha t Fruge c a me to the hosp i tal to pick u 
1'~ovc mb2 1: of 1 963 . I1nd sh2 Cll s o sa.id thaL 
F!~use '•-'.J. ~: \,;ith an olde r pe1:son (r ... rug e ackn o'-...r J. edges this to b..::: 
t ru2 ) . 

. . I 
t:l.r:·e 

I 

!Ji [~S . D~fncn~ said th u t. it \-?a.s qni te Common for peopl e to cOJ!c to h :s r 
fen: in s i.:. Yuc ~: i ons b-:.:c cl -~.-"L S -2 of t.h2 loca lity of h2r p:-,siti.o n . 1·. ,- ~ ,:,.;- j 
l) j_ ; DO.'·~ ;-t J. s o s a ys lh2. t th-2 pic tu r.::.: Of Cj:.!\ ''l S fE\~·r loCJl:e d ve J~Y f r..rr: il i t" .... : 
bt1.t :.he :iu s t c a n ' t. pl a ce \·;h -:: rc sh2 s c:.\·.r hirn . I ·F~~~ . DED:J l:-! ~: aid . th:...~.\ 
\·to sa.y , .. Thy b u t -s o:nc: ho\·1 sh2 r 2 latc s OS\·7!-\LD \~Tit 1 
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Be f ore me the under si~ed authority in c. nd for 

t .. ht~ P;trish <' :1 ci St .s.t.e Eforc said, 2nd re s iding there in, on 

per son ally c ~nc c.nd BJpo~ rcd: 

HE~iRY Eli5:.NELL CURl< 

a re s ident of l ega l c. ge a t E2st Felicia n~ P.:;rish, Louisiana , 

vJho be ing }:no'.·;!1 to nc p e r s onally c;nd •.-::1o being i'irst du:!q 

s:::rorn did dep-Js-3 and say: 
X 

X X 
X 

; .. ~y name is HElUY BU:tr-:SLL CL,RK. I am twenty-nine yeqrs 

of age and resid e ne.::r Clinton, La., \·iith !,lrs . Ruth Kilb?urne , ?. 

I have been employ~d a t STE';/f..:tT U. CARROLL GENt: ; ;,L ::. ::::tCH :'N-

DI::>E STO?cE in Clinton for the p<1st fifte en years. In for::.~l school 

end I ;;:n _a ~ec:be r of the l-lount ?ilgri:t1 B2pt.i s t u:lUrch, 

I n th e sur.u~cr of 1963, aft er a p eriod of civil rieht s --
de~?nstr&ti on and pickc~ting had ending~ and during th e a ttc~ptcd 

r.;;;:; istrat LJ :->. of I: .:;};:'v VJt ers , I stc 1,ped out on the sid ·:!·.; alk in front 

n .) on h::>ur, f'!nd s~-:-: , c -:xnine; fr o::t the di:r·ecti:ln of tho b 3.nk c t1 st o f the 

a d.D:rl: bus i n.::ss S'..lit , Hh:.J ·Ha s \·renring a shirt ond tic but no hat. 

v fr· ::.:-.1 m8 , and ctc~-pJcl off into th e street f a cing in a northerly 

dir cc t,ion., H'J cro -:. f;ed t~c street cond ent er e d n bla. ck ['.tt t '):-::o~i l c \ :~ich 
.......-==---

h ou~~ . He b0c~~ J the c&r i nto the r~ain street. rn~ dc ~ i U-tu~n- , E~d 

Fr;)2:! p: ,:Jt'J [;;l' 8ph s sho·.-;n r;,~, t h is dat .) ~ I r e coGnize the ;:/:.oto g''<' ·~> ___..-' 

]_;.!J..;ll·:::d. r:::;·,. O::r..~=:, ; 'S , L; .. ;,: 125 3 ~0 d ::.te d 3 l 67 \ -',1 j_ c i1 I horc:.·.;it:,_ 
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I cspcci2l ly n~t ice1 t his p~rticular individual, };ith the 

Ncr! Orl ec::ns P
, ,. t- ~ ./~ 
_:_ (.V\,; 1J 1 25 ) 8$ on h~s c:·1es t in the phtograph I h ave 

i dentified , b~c 3use at the ti:a he re~i ~d~d r~~ of a novie ~ ctcr I 

r2~~~b~rc~ s~~in~ on t he scre~n , a~d b2causc ha was unusually t all, 

st ~nding ~01 1 over six f cGt. -----
During this same period of tine in t he sunr.:.':r of 1963, 

after the conc l u sion of the .t-' ickettinz d cr:;onstrations c:nd during 

t he attenp~ed voting reg i str ation of the Negroes , I ste ~ped out 

in .front of t ne Ste·. ;art &. C rroll Store and s au a man 1t1h on I noticed ,., 

part icularly 

It \;as bushy <'.nd s t:J od up all directions o n his head like 

he had be: en out on a drunk all nir;ht . He ;·;alke d up t o t he pay t e le phone 

-------on the street ?:let stood there f or a sh·Jr t •·;hile. I do not J.:r.m·; \·:hether 

h e r3nde a t e l ephone c a J.l Fro:n pictures shm·m nc this date, 

over his chest th e 1 abe l r;E'd OHLi >":. ~i S , LA. 1-7062 1·:ith t he 

u:~d er it re c:ding 2 16 6 2 or it l·:D.s his t';;in broth::;:- . 

of the I:J&n \·;'-.o '•Ia l ked p3.s'c me in CJ.int :):1 c.nd s tood by t:ce public 

tcl epl1:Jne t.h st do.y • 
./.. 

X 
v .. 

of 
and volitio:1 2nd .::.ftcr .. D. S.ti.'~ re~~ding/t.'n.e l.rho l e by o.ppc:--: r e:r on - ~r: ~ 

data and plac~ a fores~id : 

i:ot~·ry __ ; ·:\SiT(:--·-----·--
r~ ·.:t .:>'c ? J.:i.c :~ . .:- :,.:~t ~~ '"'ri~?"! , L·::n.t:i.si::-n.:: 
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Janu ~~y 29 , 1 968 
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EE: In te rv iei·l ' ' i th l-l.'\I:Y !f,ORG.Z'.N , J ·une 3, 1 96 7 

----- --- ------------------------ --------- --------- ---- -------- --

I \·;;:cnl: b <:;.ck to the home of REBVES HO!ZGl'.N to t a lk furthe r \·lith l·!R. 

J;10RG.i\l1 ab8 u t OS\"iicLD's app2a1:anca at his ho!ne and also to tal1~ \·lith 
his cla u::;h l:c r ·, 1'1!\!:Y l·iORGi\l'J, \·!ho had 1Jee n a·t h o!ne at the time of 
·the OS\:l,LD visit:. · 

J-lARY ll6RGZit~ informe d w= tha t she did not p a y much attention to 
the inciCI.en t as it \·.·as all ver:-l non:1a l for lots of people to 
drop in h er. d a d's ho:ne in orcler to 9et som'e help for empJ.oy'"ent . 
HARY t.oJ.d me that \"!he n OS\·JALD \·las in tJK, house talking i·i ith her 
d ad

1 
she h 0.pp2! t2d to \·tall~ to~ .. .r2u:· cts th -2. sc):ccn do::Jr and \·.~cnt or~.t:> 

the porch and just casually noticec1 that there \"ias a dai:k 
colored car parl~~d unde r t l1e tr ee in frorit of the hous s . It 
was J: al:her d a rk and she didn't re a lly p ay much atte ntion to the 
c ar .. She s~ys th z;. t as · bz! s t as she cu.n rem2rnbc r; it \"tC'..[i an old 
car cua. the mocl e l \·.:as so111e\·lhe r e in th2 Fifties·. Sh3 says t hat 
she r em2m1)e rs seeing a ~:.1 cx ·:1an in th2 car. . She did not p a y much 
a ttcn tion to th G ,.,hole s i tua t.i.on ancl. sh2 did not go .out. t.o sec: 
0Sh7\l,D 0.nd th2 \-.10:Gan in the cur drive avl~lY .. 


